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HCO002678-0002

Code A
From: i Code A . Personal Assistanti ™" Code A @ports.nhs.uk]
Sent: 18 May 2005 17:37
To: . CodeA
Subject: RE: Operation Rochester GWM

SG GWM List.doc
) R— !

Sorry for the delay but Dr Wendy Harrison has %Code(ﬂ and it took time to get her
details. See attached list. o

I am on annual leave for the next 2 days, back in the office on Monday 23 May if you
have any queries.

Thanks

————— Original Message-----

From: i Code A gthampshire.pnn.police.uk
[mailto:] Code A thampshire.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 12"MAY 20U5 1072Y

To: i Code A gports.nhs.uk

Subject: Operation Rochester GWM

Hi iCode A!

RocH&SEEE rolls on, the next patient being Sheila Gregory who died at the War Memorial
Hospital on 22/11/1999 The majority of staff we have seen recently the staff who have
not featured before are

DM Tolley Sgt Haslar Hospital

Mr P Misra Consultant Haslar Hospital

Dr W Harrison GP ? 69 Bury Road osport

Staff Nurse J Florio was seen in 2000 has not been seen by us since

Other staff are
Jill Hamblin
Dr Tandy

Dr Ravindrane
Dr Reid

Freda Shaw
Debbie Barker
Lyn Barrett
Christine Evans

Thanks

Code A
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This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be
legally privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the
individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. 1
The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named
above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have
received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk

immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from the

1




Fareham & Gosport PCT List of Interviewees for Police Investigation (Sheila Gregory who died 22/11/99

May 2005
Name Title Place of Home Address Comments
Work/Employer
misrs” | DM Trolley Sgt Haslar Hospital
5ol Mr P Misra Consultant Haslar Hospital
Dr Wendy Harrison | GP Surgery Retired: .
» 273 ) Last address Code A
Code A
J Florio Staff Nurse Last known address: Left 08.05.04
N
€7 Code A
IEY; Gill Hamblin Left (seen before)
N3G Dr J C Tandy Consultant East Hants Seen Before
~| Dr Arumugan Dr East Hants Seen before
N4+$% | Ravindrane C d A
. | Drlan Reid Medical East Hants 0 e Seen Before
N2sg Director
Freda Shaw ner, | Seen before
P339,
Debbie Barker Left 02.02.03 went{ CodeA i Left (seen before)
el Code A
N3 Lynne Barrett C ode A Seen before
Christine Evans Left 2001 Left (seen before)
NS | Moved to{ " "Code A
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Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring.

Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the intended recipient.
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